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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent:  Friday, April 09, 2010 12:42 PM

To: ‘Arlene Yaffe'

Subject: RE: Essent Guaranty, Inc. - F10000000571

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Arlene Yaffe [mailto:arlene.yaffe@essent.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Essent Guaranty, Inc. - F10000000571

Essent Guaranty, Inc. EIN No. 263728115

Please be advised Essent Guaranty, Inc. has moved from Suite 200 to Suite 501. Please change our
records accordingly.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Arlene A. Yaffe

Arlene A. Yaffe

Legal Department
Essent US Holdings, Inc.
201 King of Prussia Road
Suite 501

Radnor, PA 19087
610-230-0881
610-386-2394 (fax)

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be privileged and/or
confidential and protected from disclosure. It is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient(s). You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete this email and all attachments from your
system. Thank you.
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